
2. College Council Ð Heumann reported that the Council discussed possible changes 
to allusers@imperial.edu.  A resolution would be written and presented to the 
Council for the next meeting.  He also reported that the issue of shared 
governance during non-contract times (summer/winter), when Academic Senate 
and College Council are not meeting, was discussed.  This issue will be examined 
at future Council meetings. 

3. Administrative Council Ð The Board adopted a master agreement to have the 
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From: Vikki Carr
To: Moderated All Users List
Subject: [ivc-allusers]  Standing Committee List for 2012-2013
Date: Monday, September 24, 2012 3:28:40 PM
Attachments: 2012-2013 Standing Committee List.pdf

Campus Community,
 
Attached, please find the Standing Committee List for 2012-2013.  Please review it
and/or search your name to ensure it is under the right committee(s), spelled
correctly, etc.  If there is a change please send me an email. 
 
All committees require approval from Academic Senate, College Council, or the
Educational Master Planning Committee.
 
For faculty members without a committee assignment, please contact your area Chair
or Dean.
 
I will send a revised list and place it on the website mid-October.
 
Thank you,
 
Vikki Carr
Executive Assistant to the Superintendent/President
 
Imperial Valley College
380 E. Aten Road
Imperial, CA  92251
760.355.6219
mailto:vikki.carr@imperial.edu
 

---

You are currently subscribed to ivc-allusers as: linda.amidon@imperial.edu.
Note: This is an official communication for current employees of Imperial Community
College District.
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